From:

Date: 3 November 2022 at 15:58:26 GMT

To: Davide Pastorino

Subject: Re: Establishment / La Pesa Shoreditch

Sure thing, please find below!
Hi there,
Hope you're well.

Origin have worked with the Establishment team for the past 3 years. We met as they were looking for a
new coffee supplier for their shop and have had a strong partnership since then.

The team have been truly great to work with — they are communicative, friendly, and accommodating.
There has never been an issue professionally or personally in the whole time we have worked together.
The team do a great job of looking after every detail of their space, the equipment is well looked after
and the products they serve are always to a high standard.

They’ll be a lovely addition to the Shoreditch area and will provide a new, interesting space for people to
spend time in — La Pesa is a 1-minute walk away from our Charlotte Rd café, all of our team will be
regulars I'm sure.

Many thanks,

Sophia Rettali



HALL ELLIS ()

N

To Whom it may Concern 03 November 2022
Our Ref ESTO001-001

Re Davide Pastorino

I have known Davide Pastorino for about 7 years.

I met him as one of two proprietors of the business trading as Fleet Street Press, which at that
time traded as a single coffee shop opposite the Royal Courts of Justice on The Strand in
London.

Since that time, | understand that he started his own company named Established Coffee
Limited, which trades as Establishment at 11 St Bride Street, London EC4A 4AS.

Since | have known him, Davide has conducted himself with good fame and character.

From what | know of him, he is in my opinion an appropriate person to uphold what | understand

to be the four licensing objectives, namely:

1 prevention of crime and disorder;
2 maintenance of public safety;

3 prevention of public nuisance; and
4 protection of children from harm.

Yours faithfully

Leigh Ellis
Hall Ellis Solicitors



From:
Date: 4 November 2022 at 14:55:57 GMT
To
Subject: Reference

To whom it may concern.

| am happy to be a character reference for the team at Establishment
Coffee.

They are responsible business owners and they show respect for the
community around them.

There should be no concern around their licencing request.

All the best




